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Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for your request for information which we received on 14 April 2022.

| am pleased to confirm the following.

1. Who is the head of procurement responsible for approving agency usage for
Physiotherapy, Occupational Therapy, Pharmacy, Radiography, Speech and Language

Therapy and Sterile Services?

Please contact HRServicesBank@mkuh.nhs.uk and Medicallocumsbookings@mkuh.nhs.uk

2. Who are the managers responsible for agency usage (on and off framework) for the
following departments at all hospitals associated with the Trust:

(a) Physiotherapy

(b) Occupational Therapy

(c) Pharmacy

(d) Radiography

(e) Sterile Services

(d) Speech and Language Therapy

Please contact HRServicesBank@mkuh.nhs.uk and Medicallocumsbookings@mkuh.nhs.uk

3. Please can you provide the contact number and email addresses for the managers listed
in relation to question 1 and 2?

Please contact HRServicesBank@mkuh.nhs.uk and Medicallocumsbookings@mkuh.nhs.uk

4. Have you used off-framework agency staff between March 2021 - March 2022 in the
following departments:

(a) Physiotherapy

(b) Occupational Therapy

(c) Pharmacy

(d) Radiography

(e) Sterile Services

(d) Speech and Language Therapy

MKUH do not use off framework agency for the above departments.

As a teaching kaspiial, we conduct education and reseanch o improve healthoore for our H i - i
polents. During your visit students may be irvobed in your core, or you may be asked o ChIE,f_Ex‘,Ew tive: F'rﬂfESSDr Joe Harrison
paricipale in a dinical iricl. Plecse speak 1o your doctor of nurse i you hove any concens. Chair: Alison Davis


mailto:HRServicesBank@mkuh.nhs.uk
mailto:Medicallocumsbookings@mkuh.nhs.uk
mailto:HRServicesBank@mkuh.nhs.uk
mailto:Medicallocumsbookings@mkuh.nhs.uk
mailto:HRServicesBank@mkuh.nhs.uk
mailto:Medicallocumsbookings@mkuh.nhs.uk

5. How much was your Off-Framework agency spend for each of the following staff groups
between March 2021 - March 20227

(a) Physiotherapy

(b) Occupational Therapy

(c) Pharmacy

(d) Radiography

(e) Sterile Services

(d) Speech and Language Therapy

MKUH do not use off framework agency for the above departments, therefore the spend is zero.

6. How many unfilled agency roles did you have between March 2021 - March 2022 for each
of the departments outlined in question 5?

None

You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright
and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from
Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required. In the event of any re-use, the
information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.

If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above.
Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Co-ordinator
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice.




